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From: 	 "Angela Norris" <Anorris@paulding.gov> 
To: 	 "Bill Martin" <MARTINW©appeals.courts.state.ga.us> 
Date: 	 2/8/2008 2:37 PM 
Subject: 	RE: GAJCC Spring Conference April 11, 2008 

Its on the way. Thank you. 

Angela R. Norris 
Clerk of Court/Court Administrator 
Paulding County Juvenile Court 
1387 Industrial Boulevard North, Suite 103 
Dallas, GA 30132 
Office: (770) 443-7532 
Fax: (770) 443-2029 
anorris@paulding.gov  

This message and any attached documents may contain confidential and 
privileged material that is intended only for the personal and 
confidential use of the designated recipient(s). If you are not the 
intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), you are 
hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, 
distribution or copying of this email or the information contained in it 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message 
and deleting all copies of this message from your computer. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Bill Martin [mailto:MARTINW©appeals.courts.state.ga.us] 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 2:32 PM 
To: Angela Norris 
Subject: RE: GAJCC Spring Conference April 11, 2008 

Please write me a letter requesting that I come to speak to your group, 
when and where, so I can get it approved by my chief judge. Write me at 
47 Trinity Av. SW, Suite 501, Atlanta, Ga 30334. 

>>> "Angela Norris" <Anorris@paulding.gov> 2/8/2008 2:18 PM >>> 
It's at Callaway Gardens in Pine Mountain Ga. I have from 1:00 - 2:00 pm 
available on Wednesday, April 9, 2008. Will that work for you? 

Angela R. Norris 
Clerk of Court/Court Administrator 
Paulding County Juvenile Court 
1387 Industrial Boulevard North, Suite 103 Dallas, GA 30132 
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
From: Bill Martin [mailto:MARTINW@appeals.courts.state.ga.us]  
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 1:08 PM 
To: Angela Norris 
Subject: Re: GAJCC Spring Conference April 11, 2008 

Wednesday is best for me. The Masters starts on Thursday and altho I 
don't have a ticket, I think I might get to go Thursday or Friday. 
Where is the conference? 

>>> "Angela Norris" <Anorris@paulding.gov> 2/8/2008 11:49 AM >>> 

As President-elect for the Georgia Association of Juvenile Court Clerks, 
I would like to invite you to speak to the juvenile court clerks on the 
new laws regarding discretionary appeals for termination of parental 
rights cases. The GAJCC conference dates are Wednesday, April 9, 2008 - 
Friday, April 11, 2008. I have several time slots available so I can 
work with what best fits your schedule. We can also accommodate a 1 or 2 
hour time slot. 

Thank you for your consideration and I look forward to seeing you. 

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



(2/8/2008) Bill Martin - RE: GAJCC Spring Conference April 11, 2008 	 Page 3 

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


